

MEETING AGENDA
Campus Improvement Team Meeting
Monday, February 22, 2021 (3:00 PM) Zoom Videoconferencing
Friday, February 26, 2021 (rescheduled)

TOPIC: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • MAP Data Overview (review March checkpoints for TIP and CIP) • Budget amendment Request • EWE Selection Learning Model • Upcoming events 	Attendees: CIT Members and guests Facilitator: Jessica Tejada and Gabby Cruz
---	---

MEETING OBJECTIVES: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • We will review the MAP MOY growth data and other data for March checkpoints in TIP and CIP. • Review the 3rd 9 Weeks Selection model in-person and virtual percentages. • We will review request for budget amendment for Title 1. • Review upcoming events.

TO PREPARE FOR THIS MEETING, PLEASE: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Meet via zoom videoconferencing.
--

TIME	MINUTES	ACTIVITY								
	10	Welcome Committee Reports: Safety – Gabby Cruz (Safety Officer) Curriculum – Gigi Rendon Sunshine – Maria Ochoa Parent Engagement – Maria Ochoa								
	20	Data Review March Checkpoints for TIP and CIP								
	5	Selection Learning Model – 3 rd 9 Weeks								
	5	Request Budget Amendment <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • 211 11 6112 (subs) decrease by \$2,000 and transfer to 23 6499 \$2,000 • 211 11 6399 decrease by \$8,000 and transfer to 211 61 6399 \$4,000 and 13 6499 \$4,000 <p>We received addition Title 1 funds of a little over \$6,000 in the fund 276. We want to allocate those funds for tutorials as follows:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • From 276 11 6499 \$1,250 to 276 11 6116. 								
		Upcoming Events <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Report cards – March 5, 2021 • 4th 9 Weeks of school – March 8, 2021 • March 24 – Family Literacy Night at 6:00 PM 								
		Monthly CIT Meeting Dates: <table border="1" style="width: 100%; margin-top: 5px;"> <tr> <td style="background-color: #cccccc;">Monday, Sept. 28, 2020 at 3:00 PM</td> <td>February 22, 2020 at 3:00 PM (enter March checkpoint) 2.26 due to school closure</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="background-color: #cccccc;">October 28, 2020 at 4:00 PM (enter Nov. checkpoints)</td> <td>March 29, 2020 at 3:00 PM CIP Needs assessment review for 2021-22</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="background-color: #cccccc;">December 7, 2020 at 3:00 PM (enter Jan. checkpoints)</td> <td>April 26, 2020 at 3:00 PM CIP 2021-22 Draft out goals</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="background-color: #cccccc;"></td> <td>May 17, 2020 at 3:00 PM</td> </tr> </table>	Monday, Sept. 28, 2020 at 3:00 PM	February 22, 2020 at 3:00 PM (enter March checkpoint) 2.26 due to school closure	October 28, 2020 at 4:00 PM (enter Nov. checkpoints)	March 29, 2020 at 3:00 PM CIP Needs assessment review for 2021-22	December 7, 2020 at 3:00 PM (enter Jan. checkpoints)	April 26, 2020 at 3:00 PM CIP 2021-22 Draft out goals		May 17, 2020 at 3:00 PM
Monday, Sept. 28, 2020 at 3:00 PM	February 22, 2020 at 3:00 PM (enter March checkpoint) 2.26 due to school closure									
October 28, 2020 at 4:00 PM (enter Nov. checkpoints)	March 29, 2020 at 3:00 PM CIP Needs assessment review for 2021-22									
December 7, 2020 at 3:00 PM (enter Jan. checkpoints)	April 26, 2020 at 3:00 PM CIP 2021-22 Draft out goals									
	May 17, 2020 at 3:00 PM									



Spring Branch Independent School District

Edgewood Elementary School

8757 Kempwood Drive

Houston, TX 77080

Phone: 713-251-5600 • Fax: 713-251-5615

Jessica Tejada, Principal

Gabby Cruz, Assistant Principal

CIT Meeting Minutes February 26, 2021

The Campus Improvement Team met virtually on Friday, February 26, 2021. This meeting was originally scheduled for Monday, February 22, 2021, but due to school being closed for teachers, it was rescheduled for Friday, February 26. We met via zoom. Members present through zoom: Jessica Tejada, Gabby Cruz, Gigi Rendon, Clay Newby, Sandra Solis, Alicia Solano and Alana Morris. Members not present but received and submitted votes for budget amendments via email: Stephanie Lizama, Laura Smith, Aurora Benitez.

An agenda was provided. No committee updates were given. Jessica Tejada, principal, reviewed the Campus Improvement Plan for the March checkpoint strategies and goals. The Targeted Improvement Plan was also reviewed with data and strategies for cycle 3. All current data was reviewed that would go into the checkpoints. We shared that we started the year with about 45% of students as in-person learners and now we have 75% of our students coming in-person.

We discussed the Title 1 budget. We discussed the need to adjust some funds in order to best allocate in areas we currently need. This year, we have had to allocate funds in different areas since we cannot offer the same activities planned out for groups or events for students. We are rerouting some funds to provide additional summer training opportunities for teachers and administrators. We are offering spring tutorials and additional funds for the community for mailers, communication, etc. We also discussed fund 276, the additional money received to support closing the achievement gap for students. We request to move \$1,250 to extra duty pay for tutorials. Members present agreed to the budget amendments. The members not present received the information via email and have approved the budget amendments.

Upcoming events were reviewed including report cards are going home on Friday, March 5, 4th 9 Weeks of school begins on Monday, March 8, and we have our scheduled March Family Night on Wednesday, March 24 at 6:00 PM. Next meeting is scheduled on Monday, March 29, 2021.

EWE Sign in CIT 2.26.21

15:01:54 From Mrs. Solis to Everyone : Sandra Solis
15:02:06 From Gabby Cruz to Everyone : gabby cruz
15:02:07 From Clay Newby to Everyone : Clay Newby
15:04:52 From Alana Morris to Everyone : Alana Morris
15:04:53 From Elodia Rendon to Everyone : Elodia Rendon
15:24:54 From Jessica Tejada to Everyone : You do agree with the budget amendment?
15:25:03 From Mrs. Solis to Everyone : Yes.
15:25:04 From Alana Morris to Everyone : Yes
15:25:04 From Clay Newby to Everyone : Yes
15:25:04 From Gabby Cruz to Everyone : Yes
15:25:07 From Elodia Rendon to Everyone : Yes